
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  June 2011 Calendar 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2011 

  
Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for June:  

 
June 7 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

June 7 Dexter Avenue Improvements public meeting, 7 pm, Forsythe Middle 
School 

June 8 R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting, 6 pm, Washtenaw County 
Building, 200 N. Main 

June 8 2011 Street Millage Renewal public meeting, 7 pm, Angell Elementary 
School 

June 9 Historic District Commission, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

June 13  City Council working session on annexation policy, 7 pm, Council 
Chamber, City Hall 

June 14 CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Work Room, City Hall 

June 19 West Park grand opening event, 12-4 pm, West Park 

June 21 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

June 22 Design Review Board, 3 pm, City Hall 

June 22 Zoning Board of Appeals, 6 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

June 27 Brownfield Plan Review Committee meeting, 5:30 pm, City Hall 

 

To be scheduled:  Master Plan Review Committee, Ordinance Review Committee, 
Design Review Board 

 
 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


